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April 21, 2008

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0814)

John T, Burnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080061-EI

Dear Mr. Bumett;

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10869-07, filed on behalf of
Progress Energy Flonda, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: David Rich, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Enternet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Tripp Coston
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 1:37 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 080061 ADMINISTRATIVE

Sounds great!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 1:34 PM
To: Tripp Coston

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Docket 080061

Good afternoon Tripp,

I am in the process of opening up new dockets for the confidentiality requests. For searching purposes, and for
conformity with other filings of the same nature, [ have reworded the docket titles a little from what you have

requested.

The requested title is:

Progress Energy Florida request for confidential classification on portions of "Customer Data Security of Florida's Five
Investor-Owned Utilities" and certain information within staff's audit workpapers

The revised title would appear as:

Request for confidential classification of portions of customer data security of Florida's five investor-owned utilities
and certain information within staff's audit workpapers [Audit No. ], by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Please advise if this is acceptable. Also, I need to include the audit number for Progress Energy’s audit. Can you
forward that to mc as well?

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy
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Coa ‘L.{L‘jf o L.t“w’:

JAN2S 8
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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